
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Via Email as requested 

 

May 21, 2025 

 

Michael Rost - Founder/CEO 

Allium Data 

1919 14th Street 

Boulder, CO 80302 

 

Re:  Open Records Request 

 

Dear Michael Rost: 

 

This letter is in response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request dated May 19, 2025, and received in my 

office on May 19, 2025. 

 

In your letter you requested the following: 

Please consider this email as an open records request for commercial purposes under the applicable laws of your 

jurisdiction. We are requesting copies of your current property and casualty insurance policies including premium, or a 

summary document that includes coverage, carrier, limits, deductibles and premium. Let us know if you have any 

questions and please send your responsive documents to publicrecords@alliumdata.com 

 

Response to request: 

Please see the attached.  

 

As Superintendent and one of the FOIA Officers for the District, I am responsible for granting and denying requests for 

records under the FOIA. The District’s responses contained in this letter intend to be fully responsive to your specific request. 

If I have misinterpreted your request, please clarify your request in writing to me. 

 

 If you should have further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

 Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Dr. Mary Ticknor 

Superintendent 

Lemont High School District 210 

mailto:publicrecords@alliumdata.com


 

 

 

 

 

 Re: Open Records Request 
External 

Inbox 
Search for all messages with label Inbox 
Remove label Inbox from this conversation 

 

Public Records 
 

May 19, 2025, 11:16 AM (2 days 
ago) 

 

 
 

to me 

 
 

Good Morning, 

 

We will update our records to remove Mary Jo as the contact. Yes we are still interested in perusing the records request. 

 

Thank you! 

 
From: Carolyn Stelter <cstelter@lhs210.net> 

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 10:03 AM 

To: Public Records <publicrecords@alliumdata.com> 

Subject: Fwd: Open Records Request 

  

Hello,  

 

Mary Jo retired in June of 2024, and is not listed as a FOIA officer on our website. Unfortunately her out of 

office response expired after 6 months, but has been reset. Are you still interested in the below information? 

Thanks! 

 

Carolyn Stelter 
Executive Assistant to the Superintendent and the Board of Education 
Lemont High School | 800 Porter Street • Lemont, IL • 60439 
Phone: (630) 243-3254 | Fax: (630) 257-7603 | E-mail: cstelter@lhs210.net 

 
 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 

From: Public Records <publicrecords@alliumdata.com> 

Date: Tue, Feb 25, 2025 at 8:53 AM 

Subject: Open Records Request 

To: Lemont Dist <mpascente@lhs210.net> 

 

Please consider this email as an open records request for commercial purposes under the applicable laws of 

your jurisdiction. We are requesting copies of your current property and casualty insurance policies including 

mailto:cstelter@lhs210.net
mailto:publicrecords@alliumdata.com
mailto:cstelter@lhs210.net
mailto:publicrecords@alliumdata.com
mailto:mpascente@lhs210.net


 

premium, or a summary document that includes coverage, carrier, limits, deductibles and premium. Let us 

know if you have any questions and please send your responsive documents to publicrecords@alliumdata.com 

 

Michael Rost - Founder/CEO 

Allium Data 

1919 14th Street 

Boulder, CO 80302 

 

 

 

 

-- 

Mary Jo Pascente 
Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent 
Lemont High School | 800 Porter Street • Lemont, IL • 60439 
Phone: (630) 243-3254 | Fax: (630) 257-7603| E-mail: mpascente@lhs210.net 
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